From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 4/9/2021 1:15:09 PM

Subject: Meeting Materials Added - Wildfire Governance Steering Committee
Attachments: 04.09.21 Wildfire Risk Governance Forum_v15.pdf

Hi Team,

Please see attached meeting materials for today’s meeting at 4PM. Meeting materials have been added to the
meeting invite.

Have a wonderful evening.

Thanks,

Senior Executive Assistant to:

— Chief Risk Officer
Senior Director, Wildfire Risk Management
_Sr Dir, Enterprise & Opl Risk Mgmt

From

Sent: \Wednesday, December 16, 2020 8:24 AM
Subject: Wildfire Governance Steering Committee

When: Friday, April 9, 2021 4.00 PM-5:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

4/9 — Meeting Materials Added

Meeting Name — Wildfire Governance Steering Committee
Duration: 90 mins
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External Attendees
Filsinger Team
Federal Monitor

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

_ United States, San Francisco
Phone Conference ID:_

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training

site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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